
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 8:32 AM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Cc: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Subject: Re: data aggregated by year

Thanks to both of you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2015, at 8:00 AM, McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov> wrote:

My grand plan to work on it before 8 was derailed by my freezing computer I'm on my 3rd shut down and restart. DTMB was more concerned about my non working touchpad mouse than the freezing. "Hmm maybe it will get better". "it's getting worse". Silence.
 I have some ideas about splitting the intervals so that they don't match up to quarters.
 I have some meetings this am but will look at it again if my computer will cooperate.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 5:36 PM, LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov> wrote:

I take it back – if we aggregate to high risk flint, you can still use the totals to back calculate currently suppressed quarters (example, 2010Q4 and 2012Q1, and 2013 Q4 in 54803). Something we need to keep in mind before sharing the other tables we have.

From: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 5:22 PM
To: McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: data aggregated by year

If she means the "Flint Lead by zip suppressed submit 100715" sheet, there are several zip codes (48503, 48504, 48506, 48507) where aggregating to year would allow for back calculating to suppressed quarter for least one instance. So we would have to collapse zips as well.

We could offer her by year, "high risk flint", "other flint" and nonflint I think. Open to other ideas. Hard to know what to suggest without knowing why she would want it.

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 4:27 PM
To: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov>; McKane, Patricia (DHHS) <McKaneP@michigan.gov>
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: data aggregated by year

Sarah and Patti,

I believe this one is up to you.

Thanks,
Bob

From: Tanner, Kristi [<mailto:ktanner@freepress.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 4:18 PM
To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <Eisner.J@michigan.gov>; Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottRL9@michigan.gov>
Subject: data aggregated by year

Bob,
 Thank you for the count data by quarter.
 Is it possible for you to aggregate it by year starting with q2 annually? So the data are comparable?
 Thanks!
 Kristi

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) [<mailto:Eisner.J@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:48 PM
To: Tanner, Kristi
Subject: RE: Regarding data request

Kristi:

The attached documents include the requested data, as well as the Poisson regression model output.

Thank you,

Jennifer (Smith) Eisner
 Public Information Officer
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 517-241-2112

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 2:41 PM
To: 'Tanner, Kristi' <ktanner@freepress.com>
Subject: RE: Regarding data request

Here's a contact for the Technical Advisory Committee:

Jason Lorenz
 Public Information Officer
 City of Flint
 (810) 237-2039 (Office)
 PPI (Cell)
jlorenz@cityofflint.com